WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
03/25

TO: 		Professor Linos, Troy Wiegand
FROM:		Dan Mallerdino
SUBJECT:	Semester until week of 03/25

I. RED FLAGS: Poor survey results? 

II. ISSUES:  Figuring out which elements would be best to first focus on implementing, determining a basic idea of website redisgn.

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

Everything up until 03/25
· Received pictures of new consultants, Dino Fillippini and Kristen Allen
· Update website security through updating to https, php ver. 5.5, and understanding some of the security tools the website uses through meetings with Nate Partenheimer
· Learning of recent attacks and security concerns from Nate Partenheimer.
· Fixing broken links or other issues popping up as a result of the security updates as I find them.
· Helped Troy in making sure the other teams had a smooth experience with the website and addressing issues that popped up.
· Research best questions for a website survey
· Brain storm ideas for implementing new features into the website
· Developed survey for EPICS website on Google Forms
· Reformat survey onto Qualtrics, implementing logic into question displays
· Distributed survey to other Epics students and gathered the data into a pdf which is currently on our project artifacts page.


IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

· Meeting with Professor Linos to discuss survey results and the future of the website
· Analyzing the results of the survey in order to start researching the most desired features of the future website
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Fixing up the EPICS website team page


